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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 10:06 AM
To: Wen Hong Ong
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: SJT9989P - FINALIZATION

Hi Wen Hong, 
 
We will be advising our principal a cost of repair P/P $11,576.04  /- with 05 days of repair before GST, subject to 
their approval. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards,  
Rasul | Assessor  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.  

 

From: Wen Hong Ong <WenHong.Ong@inchcape.com.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 8:42 am 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: SJT9989P - FINALIZATION  
  
Hi Rasul, 
  
Please find attached the finalization report and before spray photos. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Regards, 
Wen Hong Ong 
  
 

Important: This e-mail and all information contained in or attached to it (the "Information"), is for 
information purposes only, may be confidential and/or legally privileged and is the intellectual 
property of one of the companies of the Inchcape group ("Inchcape") or third parties. Access to 
the Information by anyone other than the intended recipient is unauthorised and any disclosure, 
copying or redistribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the message and any attachments 
or copies. Inchcape may monitor all e-mail activity and content in accordance with UK legislation, 
to maintain system performance and appropriate business usage. The contents of this email may 
also need to be disclosed under data protection legislation. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or free from errors, omissions, viruses or unforeseen delay. Inchcape 
accepts no responsibility for any such errors, omissions, viruses or delays, and you are advised to 
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carry out your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before 
relying on it for any purpose. To the extent that this e-mail is not an official communication of 
Inchcape, the sender is acting neither as an agent, representative nor in any other capacity for or 
on behalf of Inchcape.  
 
Inchcape PLC is registered in England No. 609782 with its registered office at 22a St. James's 
Square, London, SW1Y 5LP. Version 13  


